
Chapter 4901
Elaine endured a long twenty minutes in darkness and fear.

As the twenty minutes passed, Elaine rushed to the public phone on the side of the playground.

Seeing her desperately running, many prisoners watched with cold eyes.

Although many of them were eager to teach her a lesson, they were just starting to let loose.

There were many prison guards staring around, and they didn’t dare for a while to immediately
act on her.

According to the practice of the prison guards at Bedford Hills Correctional Institution,In the first
fifteen minutes and the last fifteen minutes of the one-hour release time,It is necessary to focus
on this group of prisoners,Because according to their consistent experience,The most frequent
node of escape from prison is,
In the middle of the prisoner’s journey through the different areas.

From the cell to the restaurant and from the restaurant to the playground,and from the
workplace to the cell, these processes are generally the high-incidence stage of prison escapes.

It often happens that there are 20 people just now, but they pass through a certain area.

Note that there are only nineteen left.

Therefore, after they escorted the prisoners to the playground,and before they are ready to
bring the prisoners back to the cell from the playground, the prison guards spent fifteen minutes
counting the number of people,and observing whether there was any abnormality in numbers.

As for the middle half an hour, it is the prisoner’s free time.

In prison, fights are almost impossible to avoid.

Therefore, for managers, it is also a very important control method to set aside a little time,every
day for prisoners to resolve conflicts.

If the prisoners are not given the opportunity to resolve their conflicts for a long time,and let the
prisoners squeeze out their dissatisfaction with hatred, it is often easy to cause big troubles.

If they are given the opportunity to have a meal with their bare hands every day, then basically
nothing big would happen.

In the past few days, Elaine has used this half-hour of vacuum time,to continuously establish
her prestige and make herself the ghost in Bedford Mountain.



Right now, her biggest wish is to make a call to Charlie before the half-hour vacuum time,and let
him find a way to save her no matter what.

After running all the way, she was the first to pick up the public phone,and then dial Charlie with
trembling hands.

As soon as the call got through, she couldn’t care less about losing face,and cried and said,
“Good son-in-law, when are you going to get Mom out!”

Charlie said on the other end of the phone, “Mom,”

“I have asked someone to say hello, today You must be released before the evening.”

When Elaine heard this, she blurted out: “Ah?! We have to wait until the evening!”

“Good son-in-law, Mom is telling you the truth, I can wait at most ten minutes now, If you don’t
think of a way to save Mom, Mom may die here.”

Charlie actually knew everything about her,but at this time he still pretended to be surprised and
asked,“Mom, what happened? Aren’t you very happy in prison?”

Now, Elaine is no longer just trying to save face, she choked and said to him,“My good
son-in-law, the reason why I didn’t want to come out so fast,Was because I met a few Chinese
friends inside. They not only have a good relationship with me,But they are also very good at
fighting. With them covering me,I was very comfortable here…”

Speaking of this, Elaine lamented,“But…but I never dreamed that they would be released this
morning, Now they have been released from prison, but the people they offended before are
waiting to get revenge on me!”

“If you don’t get your mom out quickly, those people will probably beat me to death!”

Charlie exclaimed, “Mom, you shouldn’t be in a gang in prison anymore. Right?”

Elaine said angrily: “That’s almost what it means… Good son-in-law,Can you help me and save
me right away… I am begging you, Now! The situation is so urgent, Mom really can’t wait any
longer!”

Chapter 4902



Charlie sighed and said, “Mom, this is America after all, and I’m not familiar with things here,So
it’s really not that easy to operate, and I’m also entrusting others to help,So there will definitely
be delays in efficiency… ..”

After speaking, he said again: “Mom, let’s see, I’ll rush over now and Call my client on the way,
see if he can help find a way,And try to release you as soon as possible. When the time comes,I
will pick you up directly, and let’s go back to Providence together!”

In fact, Charlie himself had already arrived at the Bedford Hill Correctional Institution at this time.

Along with him, there was Ferdie from the Joules family.

The two were standing in the warden’s office at this time,overlooking the entire prison
playground from a height.

Elaine was so anxious in front of the public phone at the moment that Charlie had a panoramic
view.

For him, if he wanted to get her out, with just one sentence,

Ferdie could make the warden release her immediately within ten seconds.

But for Charlie, it was really too cheap for Elaine.

She is a person who always remembers what to eat and not to fight.

If there is little benefit, she will completely lose her normal judgment.

Even if it is licking blood with the tip of a knife or taking food from a tiger’s mouth,as long as she
is allowed to taste the benefits, she will become braver and braver.

The more you do it, the more addictive it becomes.

Just like this time at Bedford Hills Correctional Institution, if she has food and knows how to
advance and retreat,If she knows how to take it as soon as possible, then the first time James
White finds her,She should be ready to be released from prison and quickly leave that place of
right and wrong.

However, because she was greedy for her unique influence here,She took the initiative to
request a delay in her release from prison.

In Charlie’s opinion, it was outrageously stupid.



If he doesn’t take this opportunity to teach her a lesson,Then she will not have a long memory
next time.

Therefore, he has planned a whole set of reality shows for her in advance,But now it is only just
entering the warm-up stage.

Now he is embarrassed on the phone, but it is to make Elaine more frightened,Even more
regretful, and to teach her a complete lesson.

Elaine is indeed very regretful, but it is too late to say anything now,She can only pin all her
hopes on him, and choked,“Good son-in-law, it must be as soon as possible, otherwise,”

“You can only wait to collect mom’s corpse…”

As soon as she finished speaking, a black shadow appeared in front of Elaine’s eyes,

And then the phone in her hand was snatched away.

Before she came back to her senses, the other party had hung up the phone,Then kicked her in
the stomach, and she flew far away, and said cursingly,“This is a public phone, not your home.
Why is it taking you so long!”

Elaine fell to the ground with a hoot, only to see clearly when she got up,The one who kicked
her, it turned out to be Monica.

Elaine was a little angry, and blurted out: “Monica! You are going too far!”

“I’m calling my family, what does it have to do with you?!”

The woman called Monica Zhang smiled and said coldly,"We have a relationship! Don’t we?”

She said this and stared at her through gritted teeth, and scolded,“Do you know that I thought
you could cover me, so I asked you for help,I gave Mandy a hard lesson in our cell, but now?
Your backers are gone,And now a lot of people are waiting to teach you.Have you ever thought
that when Mandy comes back from the infirmary, What should we do?!That Mandy, she’s been
detained for two or three years, and there are quite a few good inmates.”

“Those people didn’t dare to help her against me before because they were afraid of you.”

“The people around me, now that they are out of prison, when Mandy comes back,”

“She will definitely call her fellow inmates to seek revenge on me,”

“And I am afraid my end will be miserable!”
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Saying that she stepped on Elaine’s chest and shouted angrily:

“You fcuking made me miserable! I’ll let you make it clear in front of everyone in a while,”

“It’s not me who told you to teach Mandy, it’s you who watch Mandy yourself.”

“It’s not pleasing to the eye! If you say it honestly,”

“I’ll let you go, otherwise, I’ll break your dog’s legs!”For Monica, what she is most worried about
now is self-protection.

Once the injured Mandy comes back, she will definitely seek revenge,

And she, who lost her backer, is not her opponent at all,So the only thing she can do now is to
distance herself from it.

Right now she is in the release stage, everyone is watching from the playground,And even can’t
wait to do something to Elaine later.

If she beats Elaine violently in front of everyone at this time,

It would be equivalent to telling everyone with practical actions that she has nothing to do with
Elaine.

If she forces Elaine to take the blame in public again, then her risk will be greatly reduced.

She really can’t wait for Mandy to come, and kneel down and beg her for mercy, maybe she can
escape this disaster.

It was only at this moment that Elaine understood how sinister the human heart can be.

She had a rare bit of backbone, and scolded her through gritted teeth:“Monica, you fcuking want
your mother to take the blame for you,”

“You are just dreaming! You were the one who knelt in front of me and begged me to help you
solve that Mandy,”

“If you want me to take the blame for you in front of everyone, let me tell you, there is no
door!”Monica didn’t expect that Elaine would dare to expose her own bottom line in public,
And suddenly became angry and kicked Elaine again.



Pointed at her and scolded: “You are courting death yourself, don’t blame me for being ruthless!”

After that, she winked at the two beside her, and said loudly: “Beat her to death!”

In addition The two were still a little worried at this time,

And one of them whispered: “Monica, it’s not good to do it at this time,”

“Let’s wait for a while, or if we are seen by the prison guards, we will be in trouble!”

Monica scolded in a low voice: “Dmn, are you out of your mind!”

“The problem now is not the prison guards at all?”

“Now we must let everyone see how we taught Elaine, otherwise in case she goes back before
Mandy comes back.”

“What should I do if she gets out of prison? When Mandy has nowhere to take revenge,”

“We will definitely be blamed! If we can help her teach Elaine a hard lesson in the presence of
everyone,”

“When she comes back, We can tell her that we have already avenged her!”The other two
suddenly came to their senses, so without saying a word,They rushed up and started punching
and kicking Elaine.

In the upstairs office, Charlie saw that she was suddenly beaten by several oriental-looking
women,and asked Evelin next to him in surprise,“Who are those women? Why did they attack
my mother-in-law?”

With a surprised face, she said, “Mr. Wade, these women are all people your mother-in-law
helped, They were bullied a lot here before. Later, your mother-in-law instructed,Us to take
action and help them solve the boss of their cell, And let them take the other’s place.”

Charlie frowned and said, “That is to say, my mother-in-law was kind to them, right?”

“Yes!” Evelin nodded without hesitation, and said,“Before whenever it’s time to eat and let out
the air, they always follow your mother-in-law,To the front and back, very attentive, and I don’t
know why they suddenly attacked her this time.”

Charlie nodded and said coldly, “No matter what the reason is,”

“It’s definitely the case. It’s a favor and avenging, so let’s start with Plan B.”



When Ferdie on the side heard this, he immediately said to the warden, “Plan B!”

The warden agreed without hesitation, and immediately took out the walkie-talkie and ordered a
few times.

And Charlie turned around and said to the female soldiers of Dragon Hall,“You also follow the
alternative plan, and teach a good lesson to these ungrateful bastards!”

The three immediately said, “Subordinates obey!”

After saying that, she immediately turned around and walked out.
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At this moment, the alarm sounded loudly in the playground,

And several prison guards rushed out of the door and ran all the way to Elaine,

Who was being surrounded and beaten, and directly controlled by the three who were beating
her.

Monica didn’t panic at all at this time.

She knew that when she was fighting at this time,The prison guards would definitely not ignore
it. However, in her opinion,It didn’t matter even if she was locked up by the prison guards.

After all, she beat Elaine in public because she wanted to express her attitude.

So, she tried her best to break free from the prison guard who was hugging her,

Rushed to Elaine’s side, and stomped her foot on the calf of her right leg.

Elaine had broken her right leg several times,

But now she is not completely agile. She was suddenly stomped on by Monica,Only to hear a
click, and instantly felt a sharp pain,

The whole person collapsed and shouted: “Ah… …my leg…my leg! It’s broken again!”

Monica watched Elaine rolling on the ground with her broken leg,And scolded deliberately in a
loud voice: “Listen you b!tch! I gave you this kick for Mandy!”

“Don’t forget that Mandy’s leg was interrupted by you!”



“Then I’ll break your leg to avenge her! This is called ``Blood debt is paid for by blood!”

Elaine rolled on the ground in pain and couldn’t help shouting to several prison guards:

“My leg…my leg is broken again! Please take me to the hospital.”

“Come on! Don’t let me stay here any longer! Please!”

For Elaine, the pain was secondary, the most important thing was that she had to quickly find a
way to leave the Bedford Hills Correctional Institution,

If it really doesn’t work, go to the hospital to delay,Maybe Charlie will be able to let the prison
release her at night.

At this moment, the female prison guard suddenly ran over and said out of breath,

“Sister Elaine, you have been released!”

Elaine even forgot the pain and subconsciously heard this.

“Really?! I am really relieved?!”

“Yes!” The prison guard had already started to execute according to Charlie’s plan B,

So she said without hesitation: “The relationship your son-in-law is looking for has already called
our warden,”

“And the warden asked me to arrange for you to be released immediately!”

“Great!” Elaine almost cried with joy.

Although she was beaten by the three and even broke her leg,

But now that she is to be released, it means that she has stopped her losses in time!

She originally thought that if she couldn’t get out at noon,

She was afraid that she would be beaten for half her life.

So, she blurted out and choked: “Quick… let me out… I don’t want any personal belongings,”

“I just ask you to let me out immediately…”



The prison guard immediately said, “Don’t worry, Sister Elaine,”

“You can go through the formalities with me now.”

“I’ll call an ambulance for you first and take you to the hospital for treatment!”

“Okay, okay!” Elaine was excited. With tears in her eyes, she quickly said,

“Please, send me there now, I don’t want to stay here for a minute…”

The prison guard asked her, “Sister Elaine, are you sure you want to get out of prison?”

“Don’t want to stay in Bedford Hill Correctional Institution anymore, right?”

“Yes, yes!” Elaine nodded like an oil drilling machine, choked up: “No more, no more!”

Just after finishing speaking, another prison guard walked in with three women in custody.

Elaine took a closer look, and suddenly her jaw dropped.

Because these three women are none other than Evelin and her friends who were taken away
before lunch and released.

She ignored the pain and asked in astonishment: “Evelin…you…why are you back?”

Evelin said helplessly, “Don’t mention Sister Elaine, the plaintiff gave up again.”

“The lawsuit was withdrawn, saying that we had to discuss the conditions with our lawyers,”

“There is no way, we have to continue to be detained here…”

As she spoke, she looked at Elaine and asked in surprise: “Sister Elaine, what happened to
you?”

Elaine was full of grievances and had nowhere to vent.

She pointed at Monica and the other two of them and cried,

“They beat me…I helped them so much, and they beat me to death…”

When Evelin heard this, she immediately gritted her teeth and said,

“Sister Elaine, don’t worry, we will definitely teach these bastards who will pay for what they did!”
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Monica, who just beat Elaine, had never dreamed that the three of them,

Who had just been released from prison, would come back!

At this moment, she was completely frightened!

She has seen the strength of these three people. As long as they are here,

No one at the Bedford Hills Correctional Institution will be able to overturn the sky.

Even if Mandy comes back, she can’t be their opponent…

This means that the act of hitting Elaine is simply going to be a disaster!

Terrified, she quickly knelt on the ground with a thud, and said tearfully,

“Sister Elaine, I’m sorry, Sister Elaine, I really didn’t mean it…I…I was completely blind. Sister
Elaine…”

Elaine hated the woman, gritted her teeth, and said,

“You fcuking have the face to say that you didn’t mean it!”

“I have lived so long, and I have never seen a person with such a face!”

After speaking, she looked at Evelin and choked:

“Evelin, you must avenge me, and you can’t let her go!”

Evelin said without thinking: “Sister Elaine, don’t worry, what I hate the most in my life,”

“Is rubbish that doubles down on both sides and repays kindness and vengeance!”

“If I don’t break all three of their legs, I won’t be named Evelin!”

Monica was so frightened that her face was pale, she knelt on the ground and kept slapping
herself while crying:

“Sister Elaine……Please forgive me, Sister Elaine…I was wrong, Sister Elaine…Just forgive me
this time…”



Monica’s two servants were also extremely frightened at this time,

And they all knelt on the ground and kept begging for mercy.

At this time, the three of them also regretted the original.

They thought that Elaine lost power, but they never thought that they would turn over so quickly.

Those who were watching the excitement on the playground,

And even those who were waiting to attack Elaine were dumbfounded at this time.

While they resented that Elaine’s backer had returned,

They were also glad in their hearts. Fortunately, they held back and did not rush to do it,

Otherwise, they would definitely be hammered to death by these three women.

Elaine was naturally furious in her heart,And she wished she could break the legs of these
women with her own hands.

But when she thought that she had to go to the doctor immediately,She could only explain to
Evelin,“Evelin, don’t let them go!”

“As long as they are still here for a day, don’t let them feel better!”

Evelin did not hesitate and said: “Don’t worry, Sister Elaine!”

After speaking, she deliberately asked,“Sister Elaine, are you… going to be released from
prison?”

“Ah? Me?” At this moment, Elaine suddenly hesitated.

When Evelin and the others were away, she wanted to leave ten thousand times,

Wishing to grow a pair of wings and fly directly out of this purgatory.

However, now that Evelin is back,

She feels a little sad about leaving Bedford Hills Correctional Institution.

After all, she experienced the pinnacle of her life here.

That feeling of being alone made her very high.



At this time, Charlie looked at his mother-in-law from a distance from a height,And was a little
curious in his heart.

He wondered whether his mother-in-law could have a long memory.

If she sees Evelin coming back and decides to stay out of prison, for the time being, it will be
hopeless.

After a bit of ideological struggle, Elaine said with difficulty,“Yeah, Evelin…I…I’m going to be
released from prison…”

Evelin smiled and nodded and said: “Sister Elaine, you can rest assured that you are released
from prison.”

“I will help you teach a lesson to these scums.”

“If you still have someone who needs to be taught a lesson,”

“Just tell me the name of the person and I will  solve it!”

When Elaine heard this, she nodded vigorously and blurted out:

“Evelin, after you return to the cell, you must teach a lesson to Chloe and Jessica,”

“You just left at noon, these two bastards turned against me, you must not let them go!”

Chapter 4806

Evelin solemnly promised: “Sister Elaine, don’t worry,”

“As long as we are here for one day, they will not have a good life!”

At this time, The prison guard on the side said to Elaine: “Sister Elaine,”

“I think you should go to the infirmary with me first,”

“And let the doctor check whether your injury is serious!”

Elaine felt the pain in her right leg and couldn’t bear it.

She choked and said, “Is it serious, my leg seems to be broken again…”



After speaking, Elaine asked her quickly,

“Can you take me to the hospital? Give me my mobile phone by the way,”

“I want to call my son-in-law…”

The prison guard said, “Your son-in-law has already come and is waiting outside to pick you up
from prison.”

“Really?” Elaine said with great relief:

“Quick, take me out to meet him!”

The prison guard hurriedly found a colleague,
And the two carried Elaine away from the playground together.

What made her extremely gratified was that before she could go far,She heard the tragic wailing
from Monica and the others behind her.

Listening to the screams of those people, her mood was a little relieved.

At this time, Charlie was already waiting in the family meeting area of Bedford Hill Correctional
Institution.

Soon, Elaine, with a bruised nose and a swollen face,Was carried by the prison guard into a
wheelchair and pushed out.

The moment she saw Charlie, Elaine burst into tears and said,“Good son-in-law, your mother’s
leg is broken again. , what can I do…”

Charlie shook his head helplessly.

He didn’t expect that those women would be so ruthless when they hit Elaine.

However, this is indeed Elaine’s own fault.

If she knows how to accept it when she sees it,
And go out happily when she is ready to release her for the first time,This situation could have
been naturally avoided.

So, Charlie could only say: “Mom, then I’ll take you to the hospital first!”

“We have to look at your legs as soon as possible, so as not to leave any sequelae.”



When Elaine heard this, she nodded quickly and said,“Yes Right, let’s go to the hospital, I have
broken my leg too many times,”

“If I don’t recover well, I will be in trouble in the future if I become lame…”

Charlie then asked the prison guard to help him and put Elaine in the car,He drove to the New
York City area.

At the same time, he did not forget to take out his mobile phone and send a message to Ferdie
,Asking him for the location of Joule's hospital, and planning to send Elaine there for a simple
treatment.

At this time, Elaine was sitting in the back seat, crying and saying,“Good son-in-law, Mom really
regrets this! If I knew there would be today,”

“I could just come out of prison in a hurry yesterday.”

“My legs won’t be able to go down in a month or two… My life is so hard!”

Charlie asked inexplicably, “Mom, is this prison so comfortable? You didn’t want to come out.”

Elaine said angrily: “Didn’t Mom tell you the truth on the phone,”

“The main reason was that I met a few girls who were particularly good at playing,”

“And they covered me, No one dared to provoke me in Bedford Hills,”

“And anyone who saw me would respectfully call me Sister Elaine, it was more enjoyable…”

Charlie sneered and said seriously,“Mom, do you know what kind of person can make money
from the casino?”

Elaine shook her head and asked curiously, “Is it me?”

“No.” Charlie said lightly, “It’s the one  who knows how to stop profits in time.”

“Only people can make money from casinos. As long as you are still in casinos,”

“You must understand the truth. Money in casinos is not money, but a pile of worthless plastic
chips.”

“Only the plastic chips you win can be exchanged for If you choose to continue to stay in the
casino,”



“You may end up losing all the chips in your hand, and even losing all the money you have
come in.”
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After speaking, Charlie said again,“It’s the same for you,”

“You have someone covering you in Bedford Hill, and after a few days no one dares to be
addicted,”

“This is the net profit, at this time, once the opportunity is suitable,”

“You must quickly stop the profit and put your money in your pocket,”

“Otherwise, it is very likely that you will spit it out with the profit.”

Elaine was stunned for a moment, and said angrily:

“Good son-in-law, you are right. Ah! Mom didn’t understand this truth!”

“I should have understood this truth earlier, I would have been running around outside now…”

Charlie didn’t care about her awakening at this time.

He just pondered in his heart that if she was like this now,

If he took her back to Providence, Claire would definitely feel distressed when she meets her.

Moreover, Elaine’s leg is broken again, and most of her self-care ability has been lost.

If she is taken back, who will take care of her daily life?

Claire still has to attend classes, and it is inconvenient to take care of her by himself,

So the best way is to let her stay in New York for treatment.

However, there are still two problems, one is how to make Elaine willingly stay in New York,

And the other is how to explain this to his wife.

But the top priority is to send Elaine to the hospital for treatment first.

Although she has a leg injury, half a blood-scattering pill can make her walk,



But he still feels that it is somewhat wasteful to use the pill on Elaine.

So, he drove her to the Joules family’s private hospital.

Because Ferdie had greeted them in advance, the hospital was waiting in full force.

As soon as Elaine arrived, she was carefully lifted out of the car by several nurses,

And then pushed to the orthopedic treatment room in a wheelchair.

A group of orthopedic specialists surrounded Elaine and used all kinds of professional means to
treat her,

Which made Elaine regain the feeling of being a ghost in Bedford Hill Correctional Institution.

After the doctor’s diagnosis, although Elaine’s right leg has a certain fracture,

It is not too serious and does not require surgical treatment,

But still needs to be immobilized in a plaster cast,

Combined with drug treatment and self-cultivation.

Later, in order to allow Elaine to rest better,

They directly arranged her in the best ward,

And its interior luxury was much more upscale than a suite in a luxury hotel.

Several nurses gently moved Elaine onto the hospital bed and adjusted it to the most
comfortable angle for her,

And then one of the nurses said to Elaine:

“Ms. Wilson, wait a moment, I’ll get you some fruit.”

“And snacks, you need to replenish your stamina first.”

“Okay! It’s really hard for you!”

Elaine’s condition improved a lot because of the use of the analgesic pump.

In addition, lying on the comfortable hospital bed, she finally regained her smile.



The nurse said respectfully, “Ms. Wilson, you are welcome, this is what I should do.”

After the nurse went out, Elaine couldn’t help but sigh to Charlie,Looking at the luxurious
surroundings, “Good son-in-law.”

“The hardware conditions of this hospital are also very good.”

“This ward must be at least 100 square meters, right?”

“Such a luxurious ward cannot cost less than a thousand dollars a day?!”

Charlie smiled: “Mom, this hospital is owned by my client’s.”

“He has already said that your treatment here will not cost you a penny,”

“And you will definitely be provided with the best doctors, nurses, and ward.”

“No money?!” Elaine was stunned, and blurted out:

“Mom, it’s really cool not to spend a penny to live in such a big ward!”

Just after speaking, the nurse knocked on the door and came in,Bringing a very beautiful fruit
plate and dessert.

She put all the food on the small table in front of Elaine, and said respectfully,

“Ms. Wilson, please have some fruit snacks first,”

“And I want to introduce to you that the screen at the head of your bed is actually a touch
screen.”

“There is an ordering interface, where you can choose the meal you like,”

“And we will deliver it to you as soon as possible.”

Elaine said in surprise: “Mom, so considerate?”

“Let me see what you all have. Is it delicious!”
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Then, Elaine clicked on the ordering interface and exclaimed,“Chinese, French, Japanese,
Italian… Oh my God, you have so many menus…”

“These menus are not even in general hotels. So many varieties?”

The nurse nodded and said, “We have many Michelin restaurants that we cooperate with.”

“Generally, after you choose, the restaurant will deliver your order within an hour,”

“So you should place your order a little in advance to avoid the long waiting time.”

Elaine asked quickly: “Why isn’t there a price on this?”

“I don’t dare to order it without a price.”

“If this meal costs several thousand dollars, wouldn’t the family be bankrupt?”

The nurse explained: “Ms. Wilson, you are now in the top VIP ward of our hospital,”

“Which is generally used internally by our president’s family members,”

“So you don’t need to pay for everything when you live here.”

My god, it’s free??” Elaine asked in surprise and delight:

“Then are there any desserts, drinks, perfumes, or skin care spas on it, are these also free?!”

“Yes.” The nurse nodded and said: “All the services that can be provided are free.”

“You can order whatever you like. If there is something that is not suitable for your current
physical condition,”

“We will give you professional advice.”

Elaine was extremely excited. She said,

“Okay, okay, then I’ll study it carefully later!”

The nurse bowed slightly and said, “Then you can ring the bell whenever you need something,”

“And I’ll be on standby at the nurse center next door to you.”

After the nurse left the ward, she looked at Charlie, and said with admiration:



“You have to be my good son-in-law! That’s why you have such great skills!”

“In such a good place, you don’t need to spend money on seeing a doctor and being
hospitalized,”

“And you don’t need to spend money on food and drink.”

“If there is no time limit, I can live here until my 80th birthday!”

After speaking, she hesitated for a moment and asked experimentally:

“Good son-in-law, do you think Mom can live here and rest well?”

“Recuperate, I won’t go to Providence for the time being.”

Charlie didn’t expect that Elaine would offer to not return to Providence,”

“So he agreed without hesitation: “Actually, I also think it would be better for you to stay here.”

“Better because there are the best doctors and nurses here who can give you the best
treatment and care 24 hours a day,”

“Much more convenient than going to Providence, after all,”

“No one in Providence can take care of you 24/7.”

Elaine nodded again and again, and said seriously,“Anyway, you don’t need to spend money
here, and there are people waiting for everything,”

“Such a big advantage, don’t take it for nothing!”

After speaking, she said again: “Oh, yes, Claire’s course is estimated to have only a week left,”

“And then you will definitely be leaving New York.”

“In my opinion, it is better for me to live here alone. While recuperating,”

“You go to Providence to accompany Claire first, and after she graduates,”

“The two of you will come to New York to pick me up, and we will go back together.”

Charlie nodded and said, “This arrangement is quite good.”

“Yes, but the only problem is that Claire has always been worried about you.”



“We have to let her know that you are out of prison before she can relax,”

“And we can’t let her know that your leg is injured. Otherwise,”

“She will definitely want to come to New York to see you.”

“It’s easy!” Elaine said without hesitation: “I will call her in a while and say that I have been
released from prison,”

“And then met a very close prisoner in prison friend,”

“My inmate invited me to stay in New York for a few days,”

“So I won’t go back yet, when you come from Providence to New York, I will tell her the truth.”

Charlie felt that Elaine's idea was good.

So he said, “Okay, if that’s the case, then you can call her.”

Elaine took out her mobile phone, charged it for a while and turned it on, then immediately
called Claire.

Claire had just returned to the hotel from school at this time,

And suddenly saw her mother’s mobile number calling her,

The whole person was startled at first, and then she realized that her mother was probably out
of prison,

So she immediately answered the phone, Excitedly asked: “Mom, is that you?!”

Elaine quickly said: “It’s mom, Claire!”

“I want to tell you good news, I have been released from prison!”

Chapter 4909
When Elaine said that she had been released from prison,

Claire immediately breathed a sigh of relief and said excitedly,

“Mom, where are you now? Has Charlie contacted you?”



Elaine hurriedly said: “Charlie is right in front of me,And he let me out because of the
relationship he helped me find.”

Claire was very happy, and said quickly, “Mom, then hurry back with Charlie.”

“Well, you don’t know how worried I was about you during this time!”

Elaine pursed her lips and said embarrassedly,"That… Claire… Mom doesn’t want to come to
Providence,That place is really boring, why not I stayed in New York for a few days,and I just
met a friend in prison, and we came out on the same day,And she invited me to stay in New
York for a few days.”

Claire refused almost without hesitation after hearing this,"Mom, don’t trust people outside. How
did you get into the prison, haven’t you figured it out? Those people outside don’t really want to
be friends with you,They only get close when they have plans for you!”

Elaine explained: “Oh no, Claire, the friend your mother met in prison is a very real person, Like
your mother, she was in prison after being framed by gangsters.”

Saying that Elaine moved out of the story of the compatriot she met in the prison, and
sighed,“Do you know how this sister got into the prison?”

“You may not believe it because she sold hairy crabs to the Chinese in here,And the result was
a stupid dog couldn’t buy it, he turned around and reported it to police,And as a result, she was
sent to prison!How can you say that there are such bad people in this world?”

Claire, however, didn’t understand, but she still said worriedly, “Mom, you finally got out of
prison, I really worry that you are alone in New York,”

“Or you should listen to me and come back with Charlie. Come to Providence!”

Elaine said firmly: “Oh, Claire! Do you want to believe it?”

“There is absolutely no problem with seeing people this time.”

“Just I will be careful. What else can your mother do now to be deceived?”

After speaking, Elaine was afraid that Claire would not agree, so she stubbornly said:

“Anyway, I have already promised my sister that I will have a good time in New York for a few
days!”

Claire said helplessly. : “Mom, then give Charlie the phone!”



“Okay.” Elaine hurriedly handed the phone to Charlie, then winked at him.

Charlie answered the phone and said, “Hello, wife.”

Claire on the other end of the phone asked,

“Husband, have you seen the friend Mom is talking about? Is she reliable?”

He can only say casually: “I have seen her, she’s quite reliable,”

“I also asked customers to help me in New York. Mom must be fine here, you can rest assured.”

Hearing Charlie’s words, Claire was relieved and said helplessly, “Okay, with mom’s character,
as long as it’s something she decides,Even eight horses can’t pull it back. Since you think it’s
reliable, then I won’t argue with her."

After speaking, Claire said again: “Husband,This time is really too hard for you, thank you for
your troubles for mom!”

Charlie smiled slightly and said softly,“Wife, do you still need to be so polite to me?”

“Besides, your mother is mother-in-law, this is my duty.”

Claire hummed softly and asked him,

“Husband, So when are you going to come back?”

Charlie thought to himself, his current mission in New York was completed,And it was time to go
back to accompany Claire, so he said,“I’ll come back later, a few hours’ drive away. I’ll be there.”

Claire reminded: “By the way, husband, don’t forget to thank your customer.”

“They must have been worrying about helping us these days.”

“Why don’t you invite them to dinner in the evening,”

“If they have enough time, wait for it. We will drive back after dinner,”

“If we don’t have enough time, it’s fine to come back early tomorrow morning,”

“We can’t let others think we’ve been disrespectful.”

Charlie didn’t plan to invite Ferdie to dinner,But since Claire said so, he planned to explain it to
Orvel and Issac first,And let them stay at Shangri-La in New York for the time being.



So, he said to her: “Good wife, then I’ll make arrangements and come back as soon as
possible.”

He hung up the phone and said to Elaine, “Mom, you are staying here these few days.”

“Take a good rest, I’ll go meet the client, and then go back to accompany Claire.”

“Go, go!” Elaine said with a smile: “Mom will definitely be taken care of here,”

“You and Claire, don’t worry about Mom!”

Charlie naturally didn’t worry about Elaine.

The treatment given to her by Ferdie’s hospital is basically the highest level,That only core
members of the Fei family can enjoy.

Elaine recuperating here will definitely make her feel that her broken leg is worth the money.

Chapter 4910

So, Charlie said goodbye to Elaine and prepared to go to Shangri-La Hotel.

But just as he got into the car, he suddenly received a call.

To his surprise, the caller turned out to be Jack,

Who had just returned home to reunite with his family two days ago.

Charlie answered the phone and asked curiously, “Why did Inspector Li call me at this time?”

“Shouldn’t you be with your family in Houston?”

Jack sneered and said, “Master Wade, I’m in New York, and I’ve made an appointment.The
evening flight is going to the Middle East to Syria,So I want to ask if you are still in New York if
you are still in New York,I would like to meet you and chat face-to-face.”

Charlie was a little surprised, he did not plan to let Jack, So quickly into the work of investigating
that mysterious organization.

After all, he is also a person who has been shut out of the gate of hell for a while.

At this time, he would definitely prefer to spend more time with his family.



Therefore, Charlie gave him at least a week to reunite with his family.

But it was full of calculations, and it was only two or three days ago that Jack had already
arrived in New York.

However, Charlie didn’t ask too much on the phone,

But said very readily: “If that’s the case, let’s meet at Shangri-La.”

Jack said without hesitation: “Okay, Young Master Wade,Then I’ll do it now. Rush over to see
you!”

…

Twenty minutes later.

Charlie arrived at Shangri-La first.

When he first arrived in the presidential suite, Orvel quickly came to report:“Master Wade, that
Inspector Li is here.”

Charlie nodded: “Let him come in.”

Orvel hurriedly put Jack in casual clothes to come in.

When he saw Charlie, Jack bowed his hands to him respectfully,And said respectfully, “Master
Wade, we meet again!”

Charlie smiled slightly, pointed to the sofa in front of him, and said,“Inspector Li, please take a
seat. Didn’t I give you more than a week to reunite with your family in Houston?”

“Why are you ready to go to Syria so soon?”

Jack laughed at himself and sighed: “My daughter and son-in-law are busy watching cars and
houses every day,”

“And have no time to accompany me. I don’t want to continue to waste time in Houston,”

“I plan to go to Syria first, meet the live mouth you caught last time, and learn about the details.”

Charlie saw Jack’s expression was a little lonely, smiled knowingly, and said, “Inspector Li,
people have seven emotions and six desires, and material desire is one of the most important
ones.”



“People work hard to make money and want a better life,And material desire accounts for at
least more than half of them.”

“Young people pursue material desires and enjoy life.”

“This is also not a bad case. It’s not a bad thing, you don’t need to be too concerned.”

“Yes…” Jack sighed and nodded helplessly,

He also knew that Charlie was right, but he was still a little disappointed.

Charlie persuaded him, then changed the subject and asked, “Inspector Li, have you thought
about where you want to start investigating that mysterious organization this time?”

“According to the confession I got before, this mysterious organization’s information protection is
extremely strict, and it is not easy to find their clues.”

Jack said seriously: “I have thought about this issue carefully these days,”

“And they have hidden the relevant clues very well, whether it is the dead or the living.”

“Basically, your aunt’s family has not left any clues that have any substantial relationship with
this mysterious organization.”

“As you told me, those dead men have worked for this organization for hundreds of years,”

“But they don’t even know where they are. I don’t know anywhere,”

“This kind of secrecy method can be said to be unheard of…”

After speaking, Jack added: “However, I think we can narrow it down a little bit from a large
scale,”

“Such as finding a way to investigate first, that group of dead soldiers Which of the seven
continents they are stationed in,”

“And which state it is. Then get it locked, and then find a way to further refine it.”

Charlie sighed: “It’s probably not that simple to determine which of the seven continents they are
in.”

“After all, these dead men have been in darkness for so many years, and they haven’t found
any clues themselves.”



Jack said confidently: “As long as the job you caught is high enough,”

“And your memory is good enough, then I have a chance. Lock the approximate area with him.”

After speaking, he further explained: “Master Wade, no matter how hidden they are hidden in,”

“They will not be able to get rid of the impact of major geological disasters,”

“If an earthquake occurs, they will definitely have the relevant departments also have clear
records of every detectable earthquake that has occurred in this world.”

“So, the question now is, they must remember how many earthquakes they can feel have
occurred,”

“The problem is, they don’t have an accurate timeline, and they don’t have outside information
to back it up.”

After speaking, he took out a printed document from his bag, handed it to Charlie, and said,

“Master Wade, these are the major natural disasters that have occurred around the world in the
past 20 years based on the statistics I have collected in the past two days.”

“Among them, serious tsunamis, earthquakes, and typhoons are the main ones. If you can
roughly match the memory of the other party,”

“Then every memory of his will become a coordinate. As long as there are enough coordinates,
it can help me find their approximate location.”

Charlie asked tentatively: “Is it like the so-called communication base station positioning?”

“Yes!” Jack nodded heavily and said, “That’s what it means! Each time it corresponds to the last
major disaster,”

“It can reduce them to a certain extent. If they can correspond to the tsunami in Indonesia,”

“It means that the area they are in is within the coverage of the Indonesian tsunami.”

“If they can also correspond to the tsunami in Japan in the last 11 years, then they are in the
area of two The overlapping part of the coverage of the second tsunami,”

“So the more clues you find, the more accurate the positioning will be.”



Charlie couldn’t help but admire: “Detective Li is indeed a well-known detective in the United
States,”

“And this method can be thought of by you. It seems that once you find out their specific
whereabouts, it should only be a matter of time!”

Chapter 4911
Charlie once felt that finding the specific address of the dead men would be as difficult as going
to the sky.

The reason is that the mysterious organization controls the dead men extremely tightly,

Preventing them from perceiving the exact time, nor allowing them to perceive the light,

Temperature, sound, and the changing seasons of the outside world.

Therefore, May 47 doesn’t even know which of the seven continents he lives in,

Let alone whether he is in the tropics or the frigid zone.

Even the only living mouth can’t come up with any substantive clues,

And it is even more impossible for outsiders to find this place.

However, Jack accurately found clues that the mysterious organization could not control.

Earthquakes, tsunamis, and typhoons are all powerful natural phenomena.

If a strong bunker can still isolate typhoons and tsunamis,

Then no matter how strong the bunker is, it is impossible to isolate the strong shock caused by
the earthquake.

Those who are imprisoned in the dark, or in some kind of underground fortification,

May not perceive the sunlight, the stars, the real sound, and the temperature of the outside
world,

But when the earthquake comes, no matter how deep they are.

Underground or in a cave, they will definitely feel something.

Moreover, violent earthquakes are not common. If they have occurred,



A very accurate timeline can be judged. In this way, as long as the clues are relatively
consistent,

There is a high probability that they can correspond.

However, Jack was not overly optimistic, he said to Charlie with a dignified expression:

“Master Wade, the job you mentioned is the only clue that can be found so far that is related to
that mysterious organization,”

“If I can successfully find their station, it is possible to find the clues of the mysterious
organization behind it,”

“But if I can’t find their station, or if they have already evacuated this group of dead soldiers
when I find them,”

“Then I am afraid the clues will be completely cut off.”

“After all, last time The mission of that group of dead men was a complete failure,”

“Maybe the mysterious organization will move all the dead men to other places out of caution.”

Charlie nodded and said seriously: “I think there is a high probability that they will not evacuate.”

“Think about it, why did they spend so much energy to hide this station,”

“And even tried their best to block the perception of these dead men?”

“It’s because of this. The site selection, construction, and maintenance of the station take a long
time and cost,And it cannot be easily replaced, so they must ensure that the dead soldiers who
are sent out on the mission know nothing about the place where they live,So that even if they
failed and were captured, they couldn’t provide the actual information about the station.”

Jack nodded: “If that’s the case, it would be the best,The station of the dead must be closely
guarded by the core members of this organization,”

“As long as you can find this station,”

“You can follow the vines and find the veins of this mysterious organization.”

After speaking, he looked up at Charlie and asked, “Master Wade,”

“Based on my years of experience in the police,”



“I have concluded an eternal truth. , that is: contact is always mutual.”

Charlie said lightly: “Inspector Li may wish to talk about it.”

Jack said: “If you watch too many police and bandit movies,”

“It will make people feel that the police always seem to be completely unaware of the criminals.”

“However, the criminals of that kind are relatively low-level.”

“A considerable number of high-IQ criminals have a very sensitive sense of smell.”

“We have just found his clues and also When he didn’t lock his identity,”

“He had already discovered us, and when we tried to dig deeper into the clues,”

“The other party had already disappeared. The organization you mentioned is extremely
powerful.”

“When the time comes, it is very likely that they will find me too.”

“Also, this is not the police catching criminals,”

“Generally, the worst result is that people run away and are not caught.”

Chapter 4912
Jack continued: “However, this mysterious organization is stronger than me.”

“It’s too much, maybe even stronger than you, and once we come into contact with them,”

“The situation is likely to get out of hand, and we may even be exposed to them.”

Speaking of this, Jack said with a dignified expression: “Master Wade,”

“I’m not telling you this because I’m afraid of death or retreating, after all, you saved my life,”

“And it is thanks to you that my wife, children, and grandchildren are alive today.”

“It doesn’t matter if I die, I just hope that you can prepare in advance to protect yourself on the
one hand,”

“And on the other hand, if possible, please try to protect my family as much as possible.”



Charlie was silent for a moment, and said solemnly:

“Detective Li, what you need to do now is to work with May 47, using your professional skills,”

“The natural disaster data in your hand, and the memory of May 47, in a state of no contact,”

“First put the location of the other party and lock it,”

“If you really need to get in touch, I will go out in person without you taking risks.”

Jack quickly explained: “Master Wade, I’m not afraid of taking risks…”

Charlie nodded: “I know, I too I don’t doubt your courage, but as you said, contact is mutual.”

“To be cautious, if you really need to make contact,”

“It is definitely more secure for me to contact than you,”

“So you just do the preliminary investigation and about the rest let me decide.”

Jack’s purpose was to remind Charlie to be careful and cautious again.

Seeing that Charlie had accepted his suggestion, Jack was relieved and said,

“Master Wade, since this is the case, then I have nothing to worry about,”

“And I will let you know as soon as I make progress.”

…

Evening.

When Charlie drove back to Providence, Jack took a Virgin Atlantic flight to Beirut, the capital of
Lebanon, via London.

After a twelve-hour flight, after the plane landed in Beirut,

Wesley  personally used a helicopter to take him to the Dragon Hall’s base in Syria.

Due to the extremely abundant funds for the infrastructure construction of the Hall,

The current base already has a prototype of a large scale.



A large number of workers from all over the Middle East are working on this huge construction
site 24 hours a day,

And the various high-end heavy machinery used in the construction of the base can only be
seen in developed countries.

When Jack saw several Liebherr 750-ton all-terrain cranes hoisting wind turbines around the
base, he was stunned.

He subconsciously asked Wesley : “Master Drake…”

“Are these wind turbines also owned by the Dragon Hall?!”

Wesley  nodded and said with a smile, “The power source of the Dragon Hall is diverse.”

“There are several types, and wind power generation is only one of them.”

“On the mountain not far away, we have already built a large number of photovoltaic power
generation systems.”

“We use photovoltaic power during the day and wind power at night.”

“There is not enough official supply from Syria.”

“They will invest in the construction of large-scale energy storage base stations.”

“In addition, more than 80% of the oil in Syria is not in their hands,”

“And the Syrian government will not get a dime,”

“So they plan to give us a mining license. We can explore and extract oil by ourselves,”

“And then invest in building an oil refinery and oil power plant.”

Jack was shocked and blurted out: “This battle is too big…”

Wesley  said lightly: “Mr. Wade arranged it, he  asked me to build it into a permanent base,”

“So the infrastructure must be well-prepared, and Mr. Wade gave tens of billions of dollars in
funding,”

“So we plan to invest more funds and take money Change the time.”

Jack couldn’t help but admire: “Young Master Wade is really generous in his work.”



“If this base is completely built, maybe it will be able to compete with that mysterious
organization.”

After speaking, he quickly asked: “By the way, Master Drake,”

“Where is the job that Young Master Wade talked about now?”

Wesley  said, “May 47 is in the core area with the highest level of confidentiality,”

“Inspector Li, please come with me!”

Chapter 4913
Under the leadership of Wesley , Jack came to the core area of the Dragon Hall.

The so-called core area is a four-square-kilometer central area at the very center of the Dragon
Hall base.

Although the base has not yet been completed, a high wall has been erected in the core area,

And inside the high wall, there are a large number of frame buildings of different heights.

These framed buildings are all modular building units purchased by Dragon Hall.

After rapid assembly, they can be put into use in the shortest time.

However, these buildings are only a temporary transition.

Once the Base is completed, these buildings will be gradually demolished and eliminated.

Wesley  brought Jack to a six-story building.

The interior of the building, the rapid renovation has ended.

Although the construction site is still in full swing outside,

There were basically no traces of construction inside.

A few minutes later, on the top floor of the building, Jack saw May 47 who had lost his limbs.

During this period of time, May 47 became the tactical guide of the Dragon Hall.



Although he lost his hands and feet, he still taught all the formations he had mastered when he
was a dead soldier,

And let the soldiers of the Dragon Hall give him a quick look.

It seems to have opened the door to a new world and has mastered many unprecedented
flexible tactics.

In order to study how to decipher the tactics of these dead soldiers,

Wesley  also arranged for several senior officials of Dragon Hall to study,

The methods of restraining the dead soldiers’ tactics together with May 47.

In order to ensure that the secrets of May 47 are not leaked,

Only the high-level officials of Dragon Hall are qualified to set foot in this building,

And May 47 himself never leaves this building for half a step.

At this time, May 47 was discussing tactics with several instructors in the Dragon Hall.

Wesley  invited the others out, then invited Jack to come in and said to May 47,

“Mr. 47, Mr. Wade’s invitation Detective Li is here,”

“He is here to investigate the mysterious organization behind you,”

“I hope you can cooperate with Detective Li and explain everything you know to him.”

Seeing Jack on May 47, the whole person was as horrified as if he had seen a ghost!

He hadn’t heard of Jack’s name, nor did he know his origin and background,

But he remembered Jack’s face, and when he went to assassinate the Evans family,

When the elevator door opened, the first thing he saw was this man’s face in front of him.

At the time, he was even the first person to shoot.

Therefore, he knew very well how many shots Jack was shot at that time,

And he could conclude that Jack had no chance of surviving at all.



Because of this, when he saw Jack’s familiar and unfamiliar face, he panicked to the extreme.

Jack also knew that this person was the culprit who almost killed him in the first place,

But he didn’t get angry, just smiled slightly:

“Looking at your surprise appearance, you should still remember me, right?”

May 47 was frightened, and couldn’t help but say: “This…how is this possible…”

“At that time…that person at that time…is that you?!”

Jack smiled indifferently and said: “If the person you’re talking about is the one,”

“Who was beaten into a hornet’s nest by you at the elevator door, then I can tell you in person
that it’s me.”

“But…but it’s not logical….”

May 47 said suspiciously, “You were shot so many times, your body died at that time,”

“And it was obviously impossible to revive…”

Jack nodded, and earnestly said: “I was going to die,”

“But I was lucky to have Mr. Wade, so I came back to life.”

“Mr. Wade…” May 47 suddenly remembered Charlie’s shocking strength,

And how he could still break the poison that had been comforting him for more than 30 years
with a snap of his fingers,

And then he thought of how Jack had been shot to the end at that time,

And he was even more impressed with Charlie.

So, he said very ashamedly: “Detective Li, I have done many bad things at the beginning,
please forgive me…”

Jack nodded and said indifferently:

“You were also acting on orders, which is understandable.”



Chapter 4914

May 47 breathed a sigh of relief, and quickly said:

“Inspector Li, no matter what questions you have,”

“As long as I know, I will say everything.”

May 47 has long hated the organization that controls his own destiny.

To the core, he even looked forward to Charlie finding the resident of his own line of dead men,

And helping him save his wife, children, and family by the way, so he naturally cooperated with
Jack.

Jack nodded, and without too much nonsense, he went straight to the point and said:

“The most urgent task now is to find a way to find out the location of your station on the map.

Before that, I don’t know if you have any valuable clues to follow that you can share?”

May 47 shook his head and said, “To tell you the truth, Detective Li,”

“I have been thinking about this issue for a while,”

“But the organization was too cautious and didn’t let me leave any valuable information.”

Jack smiled slightly, took out the list of major natural disasters that he had sorted out,

And asked him, “Mr. 47, how old are you this year?”

May 47 hurriedly said: “Going back to Detective Li,”

“I will arrive at the age of thirty-six this year or between the ages of thirty-eight.”

Jack asked curiously, “How did you calculate your age?”

May 47 explained: “There is a secretly recorded ‘calendar’ inside the dead man.”

“I have roughly recorded the time of my own work and rest,”

“But since there is no absolute reference standard, there are still some errors.”

Jack nodded and said, “Then let’s count it according to the age of thirty-eight.”



Thirty-five years of major natural disasters have been sorted out,”

“And while looking at the entry, he asked:

“From your birth to the last time you left the station, has your station moved or changed?”

“No.” May 47 replied: “The place where I was born is an underground fortification,”

“That I don’t know where or how deep it is. I haven’t migrated for so many years.”

Jack asked again: “Then in your memory, has there ever been a very strong disaster?
earthquake?”

“Big earthquake?” May 47 thought about it and said,

“There has been a relatively strong earthquake, but it has been many years.”

“Many years?” Jack asked again: “How many years are many years?”

May 47 frowned and thought for a moment, then said,

“It’s about twenty years, but my timeline may deviate from reality to a certain extent.”

“The difference between positive and negative is within two years.”

Jack nodded and stretched out his hand to take the 2008 China, Japan in 2011, and several
items closer to the timeline were crossed out, and then he said:

“In this case, you can exclude the surrounding areas of Japan, as well as the central and
southwestern parts of China.”

After speaking, he saw the entry for Indonesia in 2004 and asked:

“Does the earthquake in your memory feel strong?”

May 47 said without hesitation: “It was very strong,”

“And even brought a lot of damage to our station at that time,”

“Some people were injured, and some people even died.”

Jack’s eyes lit up, and he said excitedly: “That might be the Indonesian tsunami in 2004.”



He took out the map, found the epicenter of the Indonesian tsunami on it, and muttered:

“The epicenter at that time, In western Indonesia, the earthquake was felt in many countries and
regions,”

“But the earthquake in your area was relatively strong, and it should be around the Indian
Ocean, and it may even be in Indonesia.”

“However, in 2003, Hokkaido, Japan, and the Solomon Islands had a magnitude of 7. For the
above earthquakes, a magnitude 7.8 earthquake also occurred in Pakistan in 2005,”

“And your timeline is not precise enough, so there may be some deviations here.”

Having said that, he looked at May 47 and asked, “Then this earthquake, do you have any other
clues?”

“Other clues?” May 47 was silent for a moment, then shook his head and said,

“There are no clues, although the earthquake was scary,”

“But after all, no one died, so we did not take it too much to our heart.”

Jack looked at the map and asked, “If the earthquake you are talking about is the tsunami in
Indonesia,”

“You live underground. Have there been any flooding accidents after the earthquake?”

“Water penetration…” May 47 pondered for a moment, suddenly remembered something, and
blurted out:

“There was indeed a water penetration accident at that time,”And the entire station was filled
with at least 20 cm thick water. The water was taken away.”

When Jack heard this, he couldn’t help asking him excitedly: “Was the water salty?”

Chapter 4915
“It’s too clear, after all, it’s been too long, but in my impression,”

“It seems that after that time, there were some white residues on the ground and clothes,”

“Could it be the salt from the seawater?”

Jack nodded and said: “The probability is Salt if this is the case,”



“Then what you experienced at the time should be the Indonesian tsunami.”

“The reason why the flood occurred was that the earthquake at that time triggered a tsunami,
And many surrounding countries were affected, including your residence.”

Speaking, Jack circled two areas on the map and said,“So it seems that your station may be in
the western part of SouthEast Asia,”

“Or it may be in the eastern part of Southeast Asia.”

Then, Jack saw a few more One entry, he muttered,“The epicenter of the Indonesian tsunami
has also had earthquakes in recent years,But the magnitude was not high. Did you feel the
tremor?”

May 47 shook his head and said, “I can’t guarantee this.”

“I haven’t felt the tremor for many years, but I can guarantee that I didn’t notice any obvious
tremor.”

Jack nodded: “In this case, it means that your station should be at the relative edge of the 2004
Indonesian tsunami.”

“And it’s basically outside the influence range of the subsequent earthquakes nearby,”

“In this case, it is probably equivalent to locking the area between the ninth ring and the tenth
ring on a huge target paper,”

“Which is already a big breakthrough.”

As he said that, he drew a few circles on the map, and finally marked the middle of the two outer
circles with a red marker and said, “Although these parts are also very large, fortunately, most of
them are in the ocean,”

“And you said that your station felt the earthquake in 2004, And there was also water
penetration, which proves that your station must be not far from the coastline, It should be in a
certain coastal area within this ring or some island!”

Looking at the circle on the map, May 47 said with a complicated expression,“For so many
years and so many people, we have been trying to figure out where we are, but no one
knows…”

Speaking of which, May 47 suddenly shed two lines of hot tears,Letting the tears slide down his
face, staring at the not-so-small ring area and choking:“Detective Li… Thank you… …”



Jack waved his hand and said, “Don’t rush to thank me now, even this ring area is very large.”

“It’s actually very difficult to do a carpet search here and before I came,I had already discussed
this matter with Young Master Wade.”

“I think it is not suitable to actually go to these areas to search for your station.”

“We discuss these issues on paper, at least not revealing any clues,”

“But once we think If we go to this area to find the other party,”

“We must be prepared to be discovered by the other party.”

After speaking, Jack added: “So, the best way at present is to find a breakthrough point on
paper together,”

“Preferably through the cooperation and analysis between us,”

“We can narrow the target range to a small enough size,”

“And then let Young Master Wade contact them personally.”

May 47 nodded in understanding, and sighed: “The strength of the organization is indeed very
strong.”

“It is likely to lead to disasters, and we have not been able to get rid of their rule for so many
years,”

“And we don’t even know their true colors. It might be much bigger.”

Jack said, “It’s really embarrassing that you haven’t escaped the control,”

“Of this organization for so many years and so many generations.”

After speaking, he looked at May 47 and said seriously,“I think If you want to get rid of the
shackles of this century-old tree,Then Young Master Wade is definitely your only chance, Only
he can save you dead men and give back your freedom.”

“Yes!” Nodding, he said with anticipation:“My biggest dream now is to be able to reunite with my
wife and children outside.”

“I’m afraid this dream can only be realized by Mr. Wade…”



As he said that, he asked Jack, “Inspector Li, what else can you do to make our location more
detailed?”

“If you need me to provide clues, I will share everything!”

Chapter 4916

Jack looked at May 47 and asked:“Do you always fly out to perform missions?”

May 47 nodded and said, “Yes! Every time we fly.”

Jack asked, “What state were you in midway?”

“In a coma.” May 47 said truthfully: “When we are about to go out on a mission,”

“We will first take drugs that make people deeply coma, and then wake up and be there.”

Jack asked again: “Then how do you make sure that you take a plane every time you go out?”

May 47 explained: “Every time I have a mission,I ask my wife to help me calculate the time.
Although our time is not very accurate, The error is not too big when the time axis is relatively
short, Every time I go on a mission, the time I can’t grasp is the round-trip journey.”

“I can accurately record the time when I perform the mission in the middle, So every time I go
back, I check the time with my wife,”
And use the time she recorded to reduce the time.”

“The time to do the task recorded in my middle is the time spent on the round trip.”

“Generally speaking, whether we go to any place in the world to perform the task,”

“The time spent on the round trip will not exceed six or seven days. At this speed, only the plane
can do it.”

Jack nodded lightly and said, “It won’t take more than six or seven days,”

“Which means that your turnover efficiency is very high,”

“And even the airport you depart from is likely to be near your station.”

After speaking, Jack remembered something and blurted out,“Next, we can take two steps. On
the one hand, we can find a more complete map Including satellite cloud images, and find all
the islands and airports in the ring area,”



“And then take each ten-kilometer area around the airport to locate the key investigation
targets;”

“As for the other hand, start with your transportation!”

May 47 hurriedly asked, “How do you start with the transportation?”

Jack said: “Although you are flying on a mission,”

“You didn’t go through customs when you entered the United States, right,”

“Because when you woke up, you had already arrived in the United States and completed the
entry.”

“Yes.” May 47 Nodding his head, he said, “Every time we perform a mission,”

“We haven’t gone through the customs, and we have already arrived at the place when we open
our eyes.”

Jack continued: “I don’t know about other countries, but the United States has attached great
importance to aviation safety since 9/11.”

“Therefore, it is impossible for the plane you take to enter the United States directly.”

“When entering the United States, you must go through customs.”

“Therefore, they must have chosen a certain country to be the springboard country.”

“First, they will fly the plane to the springboard country,”

“And then immediately arrange for you to sneak across the border by land.”

“The entry line is completed.”

After a pause, Jack asked again, “Have you been to the United States before?”

May 47 nodded and said, “I went once a few years ago when I went to Los Angeles.”

Jack continued to ask: “The trip to Los Angeles was the same as the trip to New York,”

“Where you woke up and went back and forth within six or seven days, right?”

May 47 nodded, “Yes.”



Jack smiled slightly and said: “You must have been smuggled to enter the United States, And
there are only two ways to smuggle, either by sea or by land, But if it is by sea, it is impossible
to achieve a round-trip time of no more than six or seven days,So I feel that you must be the
first to fly by plane to the springboard country, and then smuggled into the USA by land.”

Then, Jack added: “The United States has only two neighboring countries, Mexico and
Canada.”

“If it travels by land, it must be one of these two countries, but Canada’s aviation control is also
very strict.”

“So if your plane chooses Canada as the springboard country, you can’t get around the process
of going through the customs, But the situation in Mexico is different. Mexico is relatively more
chaotic.”

“A plane avoided customs and directly landed somewhere in Mexico. The possibility should still
be very large.”

“I can basically confirm that your station is in the coastal areas or islands of western or Eastern
South Asia or eastern Southeast Asia, Not far from the airport, and if you are going to the United
States to perform a mission, The plane should first fly to Mexico, and then transfer you by land
to New York, And the organization must have another group of people stationed there in Mexico
and I think Mexico should have the leads I want.”

Chapter 4817

“Mexico?”

After listening to Jack’s analysis, May 47 quickly asked:

“Inspector Li, what do you mean, when we go to the United States to perform a mission,”

“The plane will land first in Mexico, and then we move into the United States by land?”

“Yes.” Jack nodded and said, “This is the most reliable way for me,”

“Other methods are too difficult since they use planes To transport you,”

“You must have a landing site, and neither the United States nor Canada,”

“Can allow them to bypass customs and enter quietly, and only Mexico has this condition.”



May 47 asked in confusion: “The plane enters Mexico, what does it mean?”

“Don’t you need to go through customs?”

Jack explained: “There are two customs to enter the aircraft,”

“One is air traffic control, the other is customs, air traffic control is to control the aircraft before
the plane lands,”

“And the custom is to control the passengers and goods after the plane lands.”

“In the world, no one can completely hide the whereabouts of the plane,”

“Unless he is dead because the current density of civil airliners is too high,”

“The flight must be arranged and dispatched by air traffic control,”

“Otherwise it is very likely to have a collision, so I speculate,”

“The plane that sent you at the beginning must be a normally registered plane,”

“And applied for a route in compliance with the regulations.”

After speaking, Jack added: “But the advantage of them choosing Mexico is that after the plane
lands,”

“They have to get to Mexico. It must be much easier than the United States,”

“And Canada to transport your soldiers out of the customs.”

May 47 nodded lightly and asked Jack, “Inspector Li, what are you going to do next?”

“You just said that the plane can’t hide its whereabouts, so start the investigation from the
plane?”

“Yes.” Jack said: “From the day you arrive in New York, push it forward three to five days,”

“And put all those entering Mexico in the past few days.”

“All the planes you have taken are sorted out, the one you are taking should be in it,”

“And the rest is how to screen, which should be a lot of work.”

Wesley, who had not spoken for a long time, opened his mouth and said:



“Inspector Li, from your position in the ring, flying to any place in Mexico is at least 16,000
kilometers,”

“And most of the planes can’t fly that far,”

“Do you think they fly directly to Mexico or do they have a stopover in the middle for supplies?”

Jack said with a serious expression: “It tends to fly directly, for them, the stopover adds extra
cost.”

“Landing is not only a waste of time but also a great risk.”

“If you think about it, even if you are a strong martial arts master,”

“Once you put them all into a plane, there is still a risk of being taken away by someone.”

“Just imagine, If the plane is shot down during takeoff and landing, what kind of expert can
survive the crash?”

Wesley only felt a chill on his back and said, “If the plane really crashed,”

“The speed of hundreds of kilometers per hour, coupled with the weight of more than 100 tons
and dozens of tons of fuel,”

“I am afraid that no matter how strong the martial arts master is, it is impossible to survive.”

After speaking, Wesley added: “The plane that can fly such a long distance is basically the
same.”

“It is an ultra-long-range passenger plane among large passenger planes.”

“Under normal circumstances, some passenger planes can fly more than 16,000 kilometers,”

“Which are also the ultra-long-distance models of Boeing 777 and Airbus A350;”

“If Inspector Li thinks that they will land first in Mexico,”

“Let’s take out the planes that  entered Mexico at that time,”

“And focus on checking these ultra-long-range passenger planes,”

“Which should be able to rule out most of the flight information.”



“If the eligible flight information is from the information you drew just now.”

“Those who take off in or near the ring area are the key suspects.”

Jack’s eyes lit up, and he said, “This clue is very valuable and can save a lot of trouble.”

Wesley said, “Then I’ll do it here. Let someone check the Mexican aircraft entry records during
that time!”

Jack said quickly: “Master Drake, it is not difficult to investigate the aircraft entry records,”

“But can you ensure that your investigation channels are 100% secure?”

“Don’t worry.” Wesley nodded and said, “The information channels of Dragon Hall are of a very
high level of confidentiality.”

“Besides, we have many firewalls, so Detective Li can rest assured.”

Jack nodded lightly and instructed: “By the way, Master Drake, I also need to sort out the
information of all incoming cargo planes.”

“No problem.”

…

Chapter 4818
Soon there was a dense document In the hands of Wesley.

This document records the information of all flights entering Mexico in the five days before the
New York incident.

Since the vast majority of inbound flights are small and medium-sized aircraft,”

“Aircraft with a range of more than 15,000 kilometers are only a minority,”

“So after sorting out, there are less than 100 sorties in total.

And among the flights with less than 100 sorties,

Passenger planes accounted for 80%, and cargo planes accounted for 20%.

However, since the location of the circle drawn by Jack is probably in South Asia and Southeast
Asia,



There are no direct passenger planes between these places and Mexico.

During these five days, there was only one cargo plane taking off from Colombo, the capital of
Sri Lanka.

The model of this cargo plane is exactly the Boeing 777 ultra-long-range passenger plane
mentioned by Wesley just now.

It can be seen from the entry information that the plane took off from Colombo, On the fourth
night before the incident in New York.

After a 20-hour flight, it arrived at the border city of Monterrey in Mexico in the early morning two
days before the incident.

And landed at Monterey International Airport.

The entry information also shows that in the entry application for this plane,

The goods filled in are tea and coffee beans, which are specialty products of Sri Lanka.

After seeing this information, Jack said excitedly,

“There is a high probability that this is the plane!”

Wesley also agreed: “This aircraft is a Boeing 777-200LR,”

“Which is Boeing’s longest-range aircraft. It is not impossible to fly 20,000 kilometers with a
moderate modification,”

“And cargo aircraft converted from passenger aircraft are very common,”

“But it stands to reason. , It should not be modified with ultra-long-range passenger aircraft.”

“Because ultra-long-range passenger aircraft has added more fuel reserve space,”

“The available commercial load is not large. Using this kind of aircraft to convert to a freighter
does not care about the load,”

“But only about efficiency. This kind of aircraft can basically fly directly to any two airports on the
earth.”

Speaking of this, he paused for a moment, then said,“Inspector Li, this plane seems to be
prepared for global maneuvering,”



“Combined with that mysterious organization. The characteristics of the previous behavior,”

“I think your series of inferences, including this result, are correct! It is the target we are looking
for!”

Jack nodded: “I also think it is it!”

Wesley couldn’t help but admire: “Inspector Li, you are really amazing!”

“You can lock the plane used by the other party in such a short period of time.”

“I’m afraid this mysterious organization would never have imagined that they would be exposed
so quickly!”

Jack said seriously: “The main reason is May 47. With him here,”

“He can gradually help me identify clues and help me to conduct cross-comparisons.”

“This organization definitely did not expect that some of their dead men would survive,”

“And they would not believe that the dead men could help leak some useful key information,”

“It is even more unexpected that someone will find their plane.”

“If there is no information on May 47, we would even think that these dead people are all from
the United States.”

“And, normally, even if someone is investigating suddenly”

“The dozens of dead people who appeared in the United States would never have thought that
this was related to a regular cargo plane flying from Sri Lanka to Mexico.”

“They never thought that we could use the earthquake information of the past so many years to
locate the approximate location of the dead people, so as to narrow the scope a little bit.”

Wesley sighed: “Information is important, but your ability to extract information from limited
information,”

“And keep narrowing the scope is the key to finding clues, so you are called the best detective.
It’s not unreasonable!”

Jack smiled humbly, then pointed to the cargo plane’s registration number and company, and
said,



“By the way, Master Drake, the plane’s registration number starts with 9V.”

“If I remember correctly, this is the registration of a Singapore aircraft. number, so this aircraft
must be registered in Singapore,”

“And the company that it belongs to is YT-Airlines. Please check where the company is
registered and the company’s public information,”

“Since it is a normal registered company. Then the public information should be relatively easy
to find.”

“Okay!” Wesley also had a feeling that he could see the moonlight through the fog,

And he couldn’t hide his excitement and said:

“Inspector Li, wait a moment, I’ll use it now. Check it out on my computer!”

After that, Wesley opened his laptop and searched for the company registered as YT-Airlines on
Singapore’s corporate information query website.

The information shows that this company is registered in Singapore and is an aviation logistics
company named Yuantai International Express in Chinese.

The company has a total of three shareholders, all of whom are Chinese,

And there are six registered cargo planes under the company’s name,

All of which are ultra-long-range versions of the Boeing 777.

After Wesley found out the information, he said to Jack,

“Inspector Li, if you find these three shareholders, will you be able to dig out clues about the
mysterious organization?”

Jack said solemnly: “I think among these three, every shareholder should have a false identity.”

“It is impossible for such a cautious organization to leave any substantive clues related to
people in this link.”

“The reason why a company must be registered and every aircraft must be registered is also
their last resort.”

“For this reason, aviation safety is a major issue that most countries in the world attach great
importance to,”



“If there are no complete procedures, their planes will not be able to fly at all.”

Wesley asked him: “Then what should we do next? ?”

Jack thought for a while and said, “I met Young Master Wade before I came,”

“And he and I both felt that we should not have direct contact with each other during the
investigation process,”

“So as to avoid exposure in advance, so I’d better report it to him. See what he thinks!”

Chapter 4919

At this time, Charlie had returned to Providence.

Claire went to class on time as usual, while he stayed alone in the hotel, waiting for news from
Jack.

Although Charlie saved Jack’s life like a savior, he admired Jack in his heart.

He admires his meticulous thinking and meticulousness,

And he thinks this man can find breakthroughs in places that others can’t think of.

It is his ability that has created his reputation as a detective.

And his idea of trying to use the clues of huge natural disasters to gradually locate where the
dead soldiers are located is indeed very practical in Charlie’s view.

Therefore, he believes that after Jack went to Syria to see May 47,It would not take long.

The clues will gradually become clear.

Jack didn’t let Charlie down either. He made a phone call to him, which lifted Charlie’s spirit.

After answering the call, Charlie asked him the first sentence: “Inspector Li, what’s the
outcome?”

Jack hurriedly said, “Young Master Wade, we have analyzed some clues now,”

“But what to do in the future is still up to you to decide.”



Having said that, he reported to Charlie in detail what he had analyzed and investigated
together with May 47 and Wesley.

Charlie didn’t expect that Jack would sort out so many valuable clues so quickly.

First of all, it is the location of May 47 and other dead men.

At present, it can be determined that the high probability is in South Asia,Especially the
southeastern coast of Sri Lanka,And the islands in the surrounding waters of Sri Lanka. It’s very
accurate.

If they really want to find it in this range, it shouldn’t be difficult.

Secondly, it is the Yuantai International Express Company registered in Singapore.

In Charlie’s view, the function of this company is most likely to transport the soldiers for this
mysterious organization;  In addition, there is a very key clue, which is the six Boeing
ultra-long-range aircraft registered under the name of Yuantai International Express.

Having mastered the registration numbers of these six planes,Theoretically, he has mastered
the transfer of the dead of this mysterious organization.

After reporting this, Jack said to Charlie,“Master Wade, there are two directions for in-depth
investigation at the moment,”

“One is to find the dead man’s station in the currently locked area,”

“And then monitor the person in charge of the dead man’s station,”

“And then go all the way. Follow the clues and find the real core members of the mysterious
organization;”

“The other is to find out the actual controllers of Yuantai International Express first, and monitor
them closely;”

“I personally feel that this Yuantai Express has a high probability of linking your Aunt who
committed suicide by taking poison,”

“She was the white glove of this mysterious organization in the outside world.”

“Most likely they are members of this mysterious organization’s periphery,”

“Or another kind of death squad that is higher than the May 47 dead men,”



“Looking up from their line, you should be able to find clues about the organization.”

Charlie thought for a moment, then said, “Inspector Li, there is no need to investigate these two
directions for the time being,”

“This organization can exist for hundreds of years.”

“It must have built multiple firewalls long ago,”

“Once there is a problem with any one of the firewalls,”

“All connections can be immediately disconnected, leaving almost no clues.”

Having said that, Charlie added: “In contrast, We don’t have any firewalls now.”

“As you said before, once there is substantial contact, the contact must be mutual.”

“At that time, as long as the other party grasps a few clues,”

“They will be able to check all the people around me.”

“It’s clear to me that I’m not afraid of death, and besides, I have enough self-protection ability,”

“But I can’t make sure that everyone around me will not be in danger.”

Jack couldn’t help but ask, “Master Wade, then What should we do next?”

“Can’t just stop like this? Then it will be difficult to make new progress…”

Charlie smiled and said, “Detective Li, we have another direction. You can go deeper.”

Jack asked subconsciously, “What direction?”

Charlie said, “Keep an eye on the six planes under the name of Yuantai Express!”

After speaking, Charlie said again:

“They would never have dreamed that this express company and these six planes would have
been exposed.”

“This is the biggest advantage in our hands.”

“As long as they don’t notice the exposure, this Six planes will continue to serve this
organization,”



“And since aviation information is public, every time they move planes in the future,”

Chapter 4920
Charlie continued: “No matter how well they cover it up, they will be exposed in front of us;”

“What we have to do is to be strict. Monitor the movements of these six planes.”

“Once their planes move, it means that they are definitely moving personnel or materials;”

“So record the time and place of each plane’s departure, and then track the destination of the
plane.”

Jack said immediately: “No problem, Young Master Wade,”

“I will closely monitor the movements of these six planes.”

“Once they move, I will notify you as soon as possible!”

Charlie smiled slightly: “Let Wesley arrange for the monitoring.”

“Let’s do this, you are responsible for commanding the rear,”

“Analyzing the collected information by the way, and sorting out valuable clues from all the
information.”

“Okay!” Jack said without hesitation: “I will be cooperating closely with Mr. Drake!”

“Okay,” Charlie said with a satisfied smile:

“Then it’s hard work for Inspector Li to stay in Syria for a few more days,”

“And let Wesley prepare a bedroom and an office for you.”

Then Wesley’s voice came from the other end of the phone:

“Mr. Wade, rest assured, your subordinates have made arrangements!”

“I have also asked the intelligence personnel to pay close attention to these aircraft.”

“According to the latest flight records of these six aircraft,”

“They are currently located in Singapore and the capital of Sri Lanka, Colombo,”



“the Mexican border city of Monterrey, the Nigerian port city of Lagos,”

“The Cyprus port city of Larnaca, and the Brazilian port city of Natal.”

Charlie frowned slightly, and with his memory of the world map, he said:

“Sri Lanka in South Asia, Mexico in North America, Nigeria in West Africa, Cyprus in Southern
Europe,”

“Brazil in South America, Singapore in the throat of Southeast Asia…”

Speaking of this, he added: “Except for Singapore, which is a developed country,”

“The remaining five countries are all developing countries.”

“It should be that these countries have more loopholes in the overall management and control.”

“It can be drilled, and these locations are scattered all over the world,”

“Either they have their dead soldiers stationed near these places,”

“Or they are deliberately scattered so that they can make maneuver dispatches on a global
scale anytime, anywhere.”

Immediately afterward, he asked and answered himself:

“But at present, the possibility of the former is not very high.”

“After all, when they sent May 47 to the United States,”

“They flew from Sri Lanka to Mexico. If they have dead people near Mexico, they should not be
far away.”

Wesley said: “Mr. Wade, I will let people keep an eye on these six planes,”

“And if there is any movement, I will report to you as soon as possible!”

“Okay.” Charlie said with a smile: “Keep an eye on them,”

“Let me know as soon as you have a clear move,”

“If I have a convenient time and place, I can go and give them some surprises!”



Wesley exclaimed, “Mr. Wade, didn’t you say that you won’t have actual contact for the time
being?!

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “I hope Detective Li will maintain a non-contact unilateral
investigation,”

“And not have any substantive contact with the other party during the investigation process.”

“As for me, I am not going to investigate them. I’m going to surprise them.”

Hearing this, May 47 said in a panic, “Wade…Mr. Wade…”

“I can assure you that almost all the dead are not those who are willing to sacrifice their lives for
them…”

“I also ask you to look at their tragic fate…give them a chance to live…”

Charlie said lightly: “May 47, if I meet a dead man like you,”

“I can give them a chance, but the premise is that they must be able to be used by me.”

May 47 blurted out: “Mr. . Wade, don’t worry if you are willing to give the dead man a chance.”

“The opportunity to take revenge on the organization,”

“I believe that any dead soldier will not refuse to serve you!”

“If you can rescue them from the shackles of hundreds of years,”

“Even if they die generously for you, they will never have half a minute of hesitation!”

“Okay.” Charlie said cheerfully, “If that’s the case, then I can give them a chance!”

As soon as he finished speaking, Wesley blurted out to Charlie,

“Mr. Wade, I just received news that one of the Boeing 777,”

“After applying for four hours, they took off from Larnaca Airport in Cyprus.”

Charlie blurted out: “Can you see the destination they applied for?”

Wesley said: “The destination is the second-largest city in Norway, Bergen!”


